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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 5:33 PM
To: Ler, Bernard-JQ
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Seeking approval to reject TP claim - AIG REF: TP / 5776102651SG (Accident between 

GBB 5049T & SMS 4637H (OI) on 19/08/2020)

Dear Bernard, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We append below our Insured statement and sketch plan for your easy reference: 
 

 
 
We noted that Insured’s video shows that Third party changed lane to exit without proper lookout and collided into our 
Insured vehicle whom was moving in his lane. 
 
Below are the video screenshots for your easy reference: 
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We opine that liability is down against third party for changing lane to exit without proper lookout. 
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Suggest to reject Third party’s claim based on reasons above. 
 
Your approval please. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 


